
Baxter, Steven B.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Investigator Baxter,

Ahmu, Kathleen S.
Friday, February 18, 2005 3:40 PM
Baxter, Steven B.
Bennett, Donna R.
RE: More Allegations

OnFeb~

Inmate~equested to speak to me. She was extremely upset crying and stated that she was about
to go off. She had several issues that Were concerning her and the more she spoke I felt it was necessary to her to be
seen by mental health. During our conversation Inmat""'stated that one of her issues was with Officer M. Taylor.
Inmate_tate~ that a few weeks ago she had no roommate and Officer Taylor had just completed a hail check so
shewe~ke ashower and quickly returned to her cell. While she was putting location of her body Officer Taylor
tapped on her door and told her to close her robe. She complied and Officer Taylor replied "next time I'm not going to walk
awaythat stuff was looking might good." .
I asked Inmate_ she would be willing take a lie detector test. She stated "yes." I also asked her to write a statement
and informedh~we would be soeakmp with CUS Bennett.

On February 17, 2005.
CUS Bennett and myself spoke to Inmat_bout the allegation and her statement. Durinq this conversation Inmate

_change her initial statement stating at fficer Taylor directed her to close her robe and report to the staff Office
~he was dressed. Upon her arrival to the staff office Officer Taylor is when she alleges that Officer Taylor made this

remark.

February 18, 2005.
Baxter Per our conversation this afternoon regarding this incident.l have forward inmat~tatement to you. I place
the envelope under your office door.

Sgt. Ahmu
----Original Message-----

From: Bennett, Donna R.
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 12:53 AM
To: Baxter, Steven B.
Co: Ahmu, Kathleen S.
Subject: More Allegations

Steve, offende made another allegation againstTaylor. Ahmu has the offenders statement and will
give it to you tomorrow. Offender also said she would take a lie detector test.????
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(rIIIE"'\ STATE OF WASHINGTON
...., DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS INCIDENT REPORT

USE OF FORCE INCIDENT 0 YES 0 NO

PLACE I AREA OCCURRED

DAT~./TIME OF I CIDENT
&Ih .

,.,. C
OFFENDERS INVOLVED DOC NUMBER LIVING UNIT

WITNESSES

DETAILS: Who was involved, what took place, how did it happen, description of any injuries, damage, use of force, etc. Attach
additional sheet, if necessary.

IMMEB1;:' i E AC (ION Thl'iEN:

ox. \.l-k -b"I1}h I J±o Office"\.- cclJOY\s LVeKE'< Ollt q,prrq2\" iJ-e..
CUv:!.. I' Y2O]A..R A V\eecL '±o lfe.ym\± 'vr

INCIDENT NUMBER

Wro1LR~=I9-\..:Jc~ ....,--__

DATE I TIME RECEIVED

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO BY DATE

Distribution by Associate Superintendent:o Superintendent 0 Intelligence Officer
o Shift Commander 0 Clinical Director

. 0 Safety Officer 0 Other

o Other
o Other
o Other

The contents of this document may be eligible for public disclosure. Social Security Numbers are considered confidential information anti
will be redacted in the event of such a request. This form is governed by Executive Order 00-03, REW 42.17, and RCW 40.14.

DOC 21-458 (02/19/03) WCCW 795


